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VIA E-MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY

David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Docket No. UW-041384 - Rainier View Water Co., Inc. — Request
for Waiver of Accounting, Deposit and Reporting Requirements

Dear Mr. Danner:

In Docket No. UW-041384, under Order No. 03, the Commission
approved a Settlement Agreement which contains certain accounting, deposit
and reporting requirements related to the establishment of a conservation rate.
The accounting requirements related to the calculation of an amount of "Excess
Revenue" (as that term is defined in the Settlement Agreement) and holding
such funds in a CIAC subaccount and to expend those funds for a list of
particular purposes described in Paragraph 3.5 of the Settlement Agreement.

In addition, Rainier View was required to submit semi-annual reports.

Under the new rate design proposed in UW-091466 (assuming it is
approved), the Commission will do away with the conservation rate by
approving a new rate design premised on meter sizes and incorporating three
tiers of rates, all of which were to address Rainier View's overall revenue
requirement. As a result, the "conservation rate" approved in Docket UW-
041384 will be in effect in 2010 only for the month of May.

From Rainier View's perspective, it does not make sense to have specific,
particular accounting rules and reporting requirements for one month of 2010
for a small amount of revenue. Therefore, Rainier View respectfully requests
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that the Commission waive the accounting, depositing and reporting
requirements that were established under Order No. 03 in Docket No. UW-
041384. ' N

Pursuant to the filing requirements set forth for this docket, the original
and fourteen copies of this request are being filed.

RICHARD A. FINNIGAN
RAF /km

cc:  Doug Fisher (via e-mail)
Jim Ward (via e-mail)



